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By ROBERT P. STOCKTON

Sarah A, Bateman built the Queen
Anne style house at 5 Thomas St in
the 1390s, apparently as a rental

, umit,

Mrs. Baternan, widow of Charles
D. Bateman, lived in the Regency
style house at the northwest corner
of Vanderhorst and Thomas streets,
known as 64 Vanderhorst.

She built 5 Thomas St. literally in
the back ward of the Vanderhorst
Street house.

The Thomas Street house does not

appear on the Sanborn Insurance
Map of 1888, which was corrected in
18%, s0 it is certain the house dates
after 1894,
. The ward book {tax list) of 1894-93
notes that the owner was “*Building
Houtse on Thomas St The 18081902
Ward Book lists a “‘new house’ on
the site.

Mrs. Bateman built the house, ap-
parently, for income purposes. The
city directory of 1899, for example,
lists James Lawton, an employvee of
the Farmer's Milling Co., as living
at 3 Thomas.

The house is in the Queen Anne
style, popular in the 1890s, with gable
ends faced with wood shingles, an
octagonal tower with a conical roof
and a piazza with ‘“gingerbread”
trim,

The house is commpactly built, two
stories apd an attic of frame, faced
with German siding, beveled at the
top, in the fashion of the 1890s,

The house consists of a rectangu-
lar block with a gable roof, a gabled
exlension on one side of the front
portion and the tower and piazza on
the other,

The upper portion of the front ex-
tension overhangs at the corners, the
overhang accentuated on the outer
corner by brackets and a pendant.

trom the four-county area of

...House

Three stories tall, the tower has
square, oval and arched windows,
sorme with frosted glass, on the lower
levels and grouped square windows
with stained glass borders at the
upper level

The piazza, which follows the con-
figuration of the tower, has an
arched entrance, Victorian turned
columns, an openwork frieze and
railings with turmed balusters.

Above the plazza, a French win-
dow opens onto a small terrace. On
the rear of the house are two small
porches with sguare posis, cham-
ferred at the corners, and *‘ginger-
bread” trim.

In the interior, all J.E:m are irreg-
ularly shaped. |

The floor plan includes, on the lefl
side, an entrance hall, with the stair-
case rizsing drarnatically up the tow-
er, curving with its conflguration.

Newel posts are of the robustly
turned Victorian type, while balus-
ters are slimly turned.

To the right of the entrance hall
are a double parlor (or parlor-dining
room; with corper fireplaces and a
wide connecting doorway.

Door and window surrounds are
grooved, with cornerblocks featur-
ing “doughmil’ motifs. There are
panels below the front windows. The
woodwaork is the same throughout
the house.

The front parior retains a pressed
tin ceiling with a central medallion.
The room to the rear of it retains the
central medallion and parl of the tin
ceiling.

The rear parlor or dining room has
an oak mantel with pak-veneered
columns and a mirrored overmantel.

To the rear of the entranee hall Is a
bathroom with ““tongue-and-groove™
wainscoting, and to the lefl of the
bath is a small room which perhaps
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Queen Anne-Style House

was a kitchen. It has a corner fire
place and ‘‘tongue-and-groove'”
wainscoting.

On the second level are three bed-
rooms and a bathroom. Two of the
bedrooms have identical mantels,
with small brackets on either side of
the shelf and a double scroll design
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The following year it was sold Lo

in the center of the frieze.

In the atlic, the timber of tho
complex roof is framework re-
vealed, The attic is lighted by the
square windows in the upper portion
of the tower.

[See Page 11-B, Column 1)
|
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Continued From Page 1-B

The Bateman and related Wil-
lams family retained ownership of
5 Thomas and 84 Vanderhorst until
18464, when according to the terms of
Cecile King Williams' will, the prop-

erty was transferred to Marie Burm-
ham Taylor and the Episcopal
Thurch Mome for Children.

That property was transferred the
same vear to the Episcopal Church
Home for Women and Marie Burn-
ham Taylor.

Gordon Realty Co,, which sold it in
1972 to Michael J. McDermott. Me-
Dermott began restoring the house.

Last April, the property was pur-
chased by A. Perritt Rollins Jr., who
is continuing the restoration.




